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January 9, 2006 / / O

Director Blanca S. Bayo
Director of Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

Dear Director,

I am writing in regards to your Docket Number 050704-TI containing the proposed PSC
certificate cancellation of Discount Utilities, LLC.

Although Discount Ultilities, LL.C does not do business in the state of Florida, I do not
wish to lose our PSC certificate. 1 humbly ask you to accept this proposal.

I propose to pay the $1000 in penalties and collection costs assessed by the Commission
along with all past due Regulatory Assessment Fees and statutory late payment charges.

Enclosed with this letter, you will find the following:

e A check in the amount of $1000.
Regulatory Assessment Fee form for 2004.

e A check in the amount of $70 for RAF 2004 with statutory late payment charges
and interest.

e A check in the amount of $48.35 for statutory late" payment charges and interest
on RAF 2001.

I understand that if I do not comply with this offer, I waive any objection to the
administrative cancellation of the certificate. I can be reached at 574-583-0600 if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Raquel Tully

From: Paula Isler

Sent:  Tuesday, January 10, 2006 1:36 PM
To: Raquel Tuily

Subject: RE:

Raquel, go ahead and deposit the $1,000 - $200 in PSC Trust Fund and the balance of $800 in the General
Revenue Fund.

Also, | need the contact information off the check (name, address, and telephone number) because this company

has not contacted me at all. They have not paid the 2004 RAF, P&l according to RAF System, so | need to
contact them. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 11:17 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

I received a check for $1000.000 for Company Code TJ 070, for a fine, is this okay to, accept.? and if so what is
the breakdown.

1/10/2006



